
Sandra Soto 

From: 
Sent: 

Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk 

Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:33 PM 

To: 'Brandy King' 

Cc: Kelly Marks 

Subject: RE: Change of Contact Person - Wakulla County Clerk of Court 

Good afternoon Ms. King , 

We have received the updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for. 

Sincerely, 

Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
acharles@psc.state. fl .us 
850-413-6826 

From: Brandy King [mailto:bking@mywakulla.onmicrosoft.com] 

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:21 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Kelly Marks 
Subject: FW: Change of Contact Person - Wakulla County Clerk of Court 

Please remove bking@waku llaclerk.com from receiving these notices and replace with kmarks@wakullaclerk.com 

Thank you, 

13ranay 

Brandy Raye King 

Fiscal Operations Director 

Wakulla County Board of County Commissioners 

3093 Crawfordville Highway 

Crawfordville, FL 32327 

(850) 745-7711 office 

(850) 933-2358 mobile 

bki ng@mywa kul la .com 

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:rarfax2 @PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:18 PM 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 05341-17 in Docket 170093-EI (EmaiiiD = 292730} 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 15, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05348-17



The document described below has been filed with the Florida Public Service Commiss ion and iss ued by the Office of 

Commission Clerk. You are being provided this information electronically, because you are a party of record or an 

interested person in this docket. 

NOTrCE: E-mail replies from this address are not monitored or read. Should you have <my difficu lty accessing this 

document, please forward this e-mail to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, explaining the problem and a Deputy Clerk will assist 

you. Please do not a lter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 

0534 1-1 7 (6 pgs.) Order PSC-17 -0229-TRF-EI approving 
Duke Energy's modifications to Tariff 
Sheet Nos. 4.070 and 4.080, as reflected 
in Attachment A; tariff modifications shall 
be effective 6/5/17; if no timely protest, 
docket to be closed upon issuance of a 
CO; protest due 7/6/17. 
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